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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:              Ronald Banks, Resident Member; Malk Levanna Butler, Resident 

Member; Joanna Carr, Resident Member; Eve Chavi Cohen, CB9 

Member; Shirley Dor, Resident Member; Shaunya Hartley, CB9 

Member; Zlati Mochkin, CB9 Member; Lorianna Wolseley, CB9 

Member 

 

FROM: Fred Baptiste, Committee Chair   

 

RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting 

 

DATE:  Tuesday, April 1, 2025  

 

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

  

  DATE:  Wednesday, March 5, 2025 

 

  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 

 

  PLACE:          890 Nostrand Avenue 

    Brooklyn, New York 11225 

Livestreamed on CB9 Facebook Page:                   

   

AGENDA 

 

1. Welcome 

2. Roll Call 

3. Rules of Order 

4. Approval of February 2025 Committee Meeting Minutes 

5. Approval of March 2025 Committee Meeting Minutes 

6. FDNY – Community Updates  

7. NYPD – Community Check-in/Updates  

8. NYS Liquor Authority Application Review 

a. 1107 Nostrand Avenue, Corp. – 1107 Nostrand 

Avenue (Union/Carroll Streets) – Renewal of a Liquor, 

Wine, Beer, and Cider license 

9. Adjournment  
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